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DESIGN MEMORANDUM No. 98-12 
TECHNICAL ADVISORY 

TO:  All Design, Operations, and District Personnel, and Consultants 

FROM:  ______________________________ 
 Richard L. VanCleave 
 Design Policy Engineer 
 Technical Services Division 

SUBJECT:  Payment for Stud Shear Connectors on Structural Steel Members 

EFFECTIVE: May 18, 1999, Letting 

 Stud shear connectors will be paid for per each when required on existing 
structural steel bridges to be rehabilitated.  For new work, the cost of stud shear 
connectors will be included in the cost of the structural steel pay item. 

 The attached recurring special provision 711-B-139 must be used for contracts 
which include stud shear connectors as a pay item and are scheduled for lettings through 
August 1999.  It does not appear on the May 1, 1999, Recurring Special Provisions 
Menu.  Beginning with the September 14, 1999, letting, the content of the special 
provision will appear in the Supplemental Specifications.  The code number for Stud 
Shear Connector, EACH, is 711-96800. 
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